Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 11:55 AM
To: 'Herma Lichtenstein’

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Notice to comply - 11759 Dublin Blvd
Hello Herma,

The UST closure report that was attached to your e-mail has been previously submitted. The site has been opened
as a “Leaking Underground Storage Tank case” (RO0003005) as a result of the report submittal and initial
supervisory review. Therefore, the site must be “claimed” in GeoTracker and the UST closure report must be
uploaded, per GeoTracker regulations, as stated in the Notice to Comply.

At this time, the case review has not been completed. Therefore, the need for additional site characterization work,
if any, is unknown.

Please contact me should you have any questions or concerns regarding this case
Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: Herma Lichtenstein [mailto:herma.lichtenstein@ci.dublin.ca.us]
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 11:15 AM

To: paresh.khatri@acgov.org.

Subject: FW: Notice to comply - 11759 Dublin Blvd

Hi Paresh,

| have all my paperwork together and have read through the letter again. The site did not and does not have monitoring
wells. Before | upload information can you let me know if it is necessary? As noted we removed very old tanks (most
likely from the 1930’s) and did not find contamination moving through the soil. | have attached the executive summary
from the closure report for your review...

an Kou let me know, Thanks Herma
racking:



Recipient Delivery
'Herma Lichtenstein'
Drogos, Donna, Env. Health Delivered: 8/20/2009 11:55 AM



